
From: 
To: 

Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Hi Tony 

Voon_ Chin/~Staff/NSWPolice 

Anthon Crandell 
Anthon Crandell 

Staff NSWPolice%NSWPolice; 
Staff NSWPolice%NSWPolice 

Fw: Strikeforce Parrabell Project Contract [DLM=Sensitive] 

Friday, 7 October 2016 14:52:24 
Strikeforce Parrabell Project 001286 executed .pdf 

Please refer to the attached executed agreement. 
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have further queries. 

Regards 

Shyuan 

Voon Shyuan Chin 
Procurement Manager 
Strategic Procurement & Fleet Services 
NSW Police Force, 1 Charles Street, Parramatta NSW 2150 

----- Forwarded by Voon Chin Staff/NSWPolice on 07/10/2016 14:49 -----

From: Tania Zekic Staff/NSWPolice 
To: narmon.tulsi@flinders.edu.au 
Cc: Jacqueline Braw·a•astaff/NSWPolice@NSWPolice, Voon 
Chin, ___ Staff/NSWPolice@NSWPolice 
Date: 06/10/2016 08:53 
Subject: Strikeforce Parrabell Project Contract [DLM=Sensitive] 

Good morning Narmon 

SCOl.74332 0001 

Please find attached executed Terms and Conditions of Supply for Strikeforce Parrabell Project. 

Original contract will be sent today to Flinders University South Australia. 

Regards 

(See attached file: Strikeforce Parrabell Project_001286 executed.pdj) 
Tania Zekic 
Strategic Procurement Assistant 
Strategic Procurement and Fleet Services 
NSW Police Force, 1 Charles Street, Parramatta NSW 2150 
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